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MEMORANDUM

TO: Emily Kaylor, Ohio Lieutenant Governor’s Office
FROM: Erin Reed, Senior Legal Counsel, State of Ohio Board of Pharmacy
RE: Dispensary Rules CSI Review

DATE: June §, 2017

Thank you for your review of the Dispensary Rules Package for the Ohio Medical Marijuana
Control Program. This rule package included the following rules: 3796:6-1-01, 3796:6-2-01,
3796:6-2-02, 3796:6-2-03, 3796:6-2-04, 3796:6-2-05, 3796:6-2-06, 3796:6-2-07, 3796:6-2-08,
3796:6-2-09, 3796:6-2-10, 3796:6-2-11, 3796:6-2-12, 3796:6-2-13, 3796:6-2-14, 3796:6-3-01,
3796:6-3-02, 3796:6-3-03, 3796:6-3-04, 3796:6-3-05, 3796:6-3-06, 3796:6-3-07, 3796:6-3-08,
3796:6-3-09, 3796:6-3-10, 3796:6-3-11, 3796:6-3-12, 3796:6-3-13, 3796:6-3-14, 3796:6-3-15,
3796:6-3-16, 3796:6-3-17, 3796:6-3-18, 3796:6-3-19, 3796:6-3-20, 3796:6-3-21, 3796:6-3-22,
3796:6-3-23, 3796:6-3-24, 3796:6-4-01, 3796:6-4-02, 3796:6-4-03, 3796:6-4-04, 3796:6-4-05,
3796:6-4-06, 3796:6-4-07, 3796:6-4-08, 3796:6-4-09, 3796:6-4-10, 3796:6-5-01.

Based on your approval of the rule package, the State of Ohio Board of Pharmacy will continue
in its rule filing process with the joint Committee on Agency Rule Review (JCARR).

Please do not hesitate to contact me with any comments or concerns.
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